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TOORAK BURNSIDE BOWLING CLUB INC 
25 Giles Street, Toorak Gardens SA 5065 
Email: admin@toorakburnsidebowls.com.au 
Website: www.toorakburnsidebowls.com.au 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP 

 
Applicant Details 
 

Last Name:  Given Name:  
  

Address:  Postcode: 
 

Telephone:  Date of Birth:  
  

Email:  

 
 

Membership Type 
Please see the next page for the description of membership categories. 

 
Please tick () your required membership: 
 

 Pennant Player  Pennant Player transferring to TBBC from another club 
    

 Associate Member (non-pennant player)  Pennant Player of another SA Club (Permit Player)   
  

 Junior/Student Member 

 
Proposer  Seconder  

Last Name:  Last Name:  
    

Given Name:  Given Name:  
    

Signature:  Signature:  

 
 

Applicant Declaration 
I accept the nomination for membership and agree to abide by the TBBC Constitution and rules of the Club. 
 

Signature:  Date:  

 
Please answer the questions overleaf. 
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Please answer the following: 
 

1) Have you played bowls previously?  YES  NO 
 

 
If YES, what position/s did you play?  

 

2) Are you transferring from another club?      YES  NO 
 

 
If YES, which club?  

 Note: A clearance needs to be arranged by the applicant using the appropriate form. 
 

3) Will you be available to play pennants?  YES  NO 
 

4) Are you willing to offer your time to TBBC as a volunteer?  YES  NO 
 

5) What is / was your occupation?  

 

6) Do you wish to advise us of any existing medical condition/s that you have?     YES  NO 
 

 If YES, please specify:  

 

7) Do you have a valid First Aid Certificate?  YES  NO 
 

8) Do you have a valid Working With Children Check?  YES  NO 
 

 If YES, please provide date of issue:  

 

MEMBERSHIP CATEGORIES 
 

PENNANT PLAYER 
Members registered with Bowls SA are entitled to play in all Bowls SA and Bowls Australia events for which they 
are qualified as well as open or invitation tournaments of other clubs. 
 

ASSOCIATE MEMBER (non-pennant player) 
Members registered with Bowls SA are entitled to play in all Bowls SA and Bowls Australia events for which they 
are qualified as well as open or invitation tournaments of other clubs. 
 

PENNANT PLAYER OF ANOTHER SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BOWLING CLUB (Permit Player) 
Member of a SA bowling club who has a ‘Player Permit’ to play at TBBC. 
 

JUNIOR/STUDENT MEMBER 
 Junior members are persons under the age of eighteen (18) years as at 1 July in the year of registration. 
 Student members must be full time students under the age of twenty five (25) years as at 1 July in the year of 

registration. 

 
NOTE FOR NEW MEMBERS: 

 New members receive a membership discount (first year only). 

 New members receive a TBBC club shirt, name badge and bowls stickers. 
 

 
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Details OFFICE USE ONLY 

BSB: 015 257 
Account: 254 162 835 

Date Approved:  
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